Victor Central School District Committee Meeting

Victor Senior High School Building Council Approved Meeting Minutes

Date and Time: February 25, 2021 Location: ZOOM

Roles:

Facilitator: Brian Siesto Time Keeper: Brian Siesto Minute Taker: Joan Randall

Members: Chelsey Arcangeli (teacher), Laura Avissato (teacher), LeeAnne Birkemeier (teacher), Rod Engels (teacher), Meghan Fatzinger (teacher), Michele Moore-Haarr (parent), Jean Olson (parent), Ryan Pero (student), Joan Randall (CSEA Rep), Gayle Reh (parent), Vivian Richelsen (teacher), Grace Rydzynski (student), Brian Siesto (administrator), Kathy Woodworth (parent)

				Purpose/ Proposed Action					
#	Topic/Subject	Person Responsible (if not all)	Time Allotted	For Info	Work Session	Make Recommendation	Assign Task	Make a Decision	
Opening		5 minutes							
1	Welcome/Call to Order	Brian Siesto called the ZOOM meeting to order and welcomed the group.							
2	Approve minutes of prior meeting dated: 1/21/21	Chelsey Arcangeli made a motion to approve the minutes from the 1/21/21 meeting. Gayle Reh seconded it. Motion carried.							
3	Review Agenda	Brian Siesto reviewed the agenda and change the order of new business.							
Gue	st(s) (if any)								
4	Guests								
Old	Business	5 minutes							
1	Update on Instructional Shift	Brian Siesto began the meeting reviewing how the Instructional Shift that was scheduled for February 1 st had to be postponed because of the malware attack on the district servers. After the students returned for inperson instruction on Tuesday, February 9 th , the feedback has been mixed. Brian wants to develop a survey for Building Council to review at next month's meeting that will look for feedback from our constituent groups (students, teachers, and parents). Council suggested the we seek feedback on the following areas: challenges with technology, student workload (screentime vs homework time), and attendance (reasons for absences). The goal is to analyze the data to support the instructional shift for the rest of the school year or to see if adjustments need to be made.							
New Business		50 minutes							
1	Graduation and Senior Class Events	Brian Siesto shared with the group that administration is working on plans for graduation. Due to changing Covid 19 regulations on social							

2	End of Year Exams Recognition Ceremonies	distancing and limits on social gatherings, the exact details will not be known until closer to the event. They are researching different venues including Blue Cross Arena and Frontier Field. Graduation will take place sometime during the last two weeks in June and will be one event for the entire class. Senior Class advisors, Danyelle Wesbrook and Anne Stekl have been working on scheduling events for the Class of 2021. Possibilities include a car parade, the annual cap and gown parade, a trip to Darien Lake, or a trip to Camp Cory. This week the Department of Education announced that required end-of-year state testing will NOT be waived this year but will only be available for students who physically attend school. New York State Board of Regents will be meeting in early March to discuss this. Advanced Placement testing is also scheduled for May with "in-person" and "digital" options. The district is looking at off-campus venues that could accommodate social distancing requirements for student testing. Brian Siesto informed the group that administration is looking for creative ideas on how to have end of year recognition ceremonies (Dollars for
		Scholars, Awards Night, Leadership Breakfast, etc.) for the high school while maintaining social distancing requirements. He will update the group at the next meeting.
Closi		
	Review Assigned Tasks	Agenda for next meeting: - Graduation - End of Year Testing - Instructional Shift Survey Person(s) Responsible for the 3/18 Meeting: Roles: Facilitator: Brian Siesto Time Keeper: Brian Siesto Minute Taker: Joan Randall

Future meetings: 3:00pm-4:30pm via ZOOM

Thursday, March 18th Thursday, April 22nd Thursday, May 20th